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Samuel Bazian
H E R R I C K Phone: 212.52;?2'?1"

Fax: 212.545.3303
sbazian@herrick.com

November 26, 2024

VIA ECF

Hon. John P. Cronan

United States District Court
500 Pearl Street, Room 1320
New York, NY 10007

Re:  Signify Holding B.V. v. Atomi, Inc., Case No. 1:24-cv-08353
Dear Judge Cronan:

We represent Defendant Atomi, Inc. (“Atomi”) in the above-referenced action. Per Rule
3.B. of Your Honor’s Individual Rules and Practices in Civil Cases, we write to respectfully
request an extension of Atomi’s December 2, 2024 deadline to respond to the Complaint until
January 3, 2025. The reason for this request is that the parties are engaged in settlement
discussions. This is Atomi’s first request for an extension of its time to respond to the Complaint,
and Plaintiff’s counsel has consented to this request.

Thank you for your time and consideration of this matter.

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Samuel J. Bazian
Samuel J. Bazian

cc: All counsel of record (via ECF)

HERRICK, FEINSTEIN LLP « Two Park Avenue « New York, NY 10016 « Phone:212.592.1400


Randy Reid


